(20/01/2009) Rewi Henderson - Re: ‘ 4 Page 1

From: Rewi Henderson

To: Hawk, R

Date: 28/10/2008 3:10 p.m.
Subject: Re:

Thanks a lot Richard. | will keep you informed of the progress of your request.
Regards,

Rewi Henderson | Analyst - Policy/Negotiations | Office of Treaty Settlements | Ministry of
Justice

(9
ct19

>>> "R Hawk"[ - ~"p8/10/2008 3:04 p.m. >>>

Withheld under section 9(2)(a) of
the Official Information Act 1982

As requested | enclose statements 76-82 on the 00 account, and sia
The pencilled notations are mine, taken from the cheque butts,
cheque 1063 for $580 made out to John Paterson for his neg
January.
The second (01) account was opened for administrative e6r
responsible for its own administrative expenditure. T
funds, and the 01 account is being discontinued.
Please let us know if you would like any further
<<4742_001.pdf>> <<4743_001.pdf>>
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e o not co isc or use the contents in any way. Jackson Russell is not responsible
madeto t age, during transmission or receipt. If the message has attachments it-
ded th % ked for defects or virus. This email message has been scanned for
6C§§§S 5 e

cleared by Mail Marshal



4 Jo  oBed

a

Ipald ey jo mCmCNmE BN Honmr
5053d,000"0 L St JUno2oE SI) e

2861 10V uoewlou] [BIOIPO By}
J0 (e)(z)6 uonoss tapun piaYYIAA

snbeud DO

"89% 008 0080 NEeS 10 youelq JSe1esu ok e aseaid suopsenb Aue
D) ANIIOIIE A 11BN SOAL A A l)).\_._n .ﬁ@UDOQX@ CQ&D «OC mmc u_E__

juauno si vjel eseq spueq ay)

6ZISLTT TONVIVEONSOD. | : A d
6ZLGL L guer| "7 PP AT 0008s \ V Aag ., 220100 114 /0 — G o = J | DO
BZ1ELZL gl uer. . , 00002 W . 1 AN i 100/0v80008L08/ZIZL .
” gl uer 28'€05'2 ~ —ga0L00LP/S 9 ~[} 0o
11’5806} gl uer 00521 Koy v3000" | -/ W - 09
bL°09L'sL £l ver | 0000L'L NCOYTEET [/>> T visesozizooo :
LL0SY'EL L uep , 0005 6500 by | 5 B} 00 '
eouejeg eeq Jysode@pipely anbaUnMaa0g . .,m.u._,_ol@\mM\. mvooﬂ\ ~ J/ sIejnolHe SIN Aved 1eyi0 Jo aweN )
Lrols'el ONYIVE ONINIHO . f\\%
8002 AMVNNYT 62 OL L00Z ¥38WI0IA 72 o ,
aoRi3d IHL Y04 000-5859870-2610-20 4SNYL VOUYONVHM N 9N ‘ JUNO22Y JuBLNg @
‘b /9L "ON INIWILVLS YIEWNN LNNODDY INV 9 % .
. 2659 025 - 60 oflisoay
897 0080080  suaudajey
Youglg JeswmenN

Z861 10V uonewIo| [BIOHO B}
10 (2)(Z)6 uonoas sspun pRYYIAA




! e \/\\ = . enbeyd VY
.. NSAS) | .

"897 008 0080 1B JO youeiq 1SaIB2U JNOA 10EIU0D esee|d suojsanb Aue

aABY NOA J1°Goaz Ndy | o) Joud juswsaibe Alljioey INoA o noA Ji s 4L 'L86L JaV Sjoequo) Jpai) ay; jo Bujuraw sy uiym sjel BOUBUY Bl} UBY) $S3| 21 STjel 8SaY ) Papsaoxe usagq jou sey iy
alyy papjroid pousd juswalels siy o 3|qeaydde juswAied u-S] a8y anoqe ed juadiad 0pQ'QL S) Junoase Sy} uo ajes jsalequl-ay ) wnuue Jad Juaosed gegz) Apuauno s) ejel eseq m.v_:mm.,w__ 1l
¢861 1V uoiewlou] [elRIO By}
9¢°C96'G JONVIvd ONISOTO \ N 10 (B)(Z)6 uonoas Japun pRyyipn )
9z'296's Gz ged ¢ 2 ([ e6dpe (O 120100 0o
9i'0Lg'e g2 934 7 » 267299 : 220100 09
80°€.6'9 1¢ 9ed . | §698) 7 (] o100 [OF)
€0°0¥L'L 12 9ed. A VN 699100 %)
6T LypL 6! 94 - 1 00098 )/ 620100 00
3 | 61904 000rr < | 240100 02
‘61 94, ~.00°008 [~/ et ALOLHG 0o
61 903 lLeogost: . (O 176100 )
8l ge4 00009z : 80100 0o
‘8] g8 | 1400GLG. e : /940100 , 3 3 o%)
v 006c - - A\ \S£0L00 e 2 ‘ 00
T IS 7 N N 4 S 00
0000gT} P S 1 PRy , B0
u.m.avmcwo.b._,.nmm souasRgey 8pog D y sigjnojled _ S1N Aued 1ayi0 Jo sweN

1SNYL YOHVONYH
INY

Wx JUNOo22Y JUs.INg @

< 1659025 -60  auisoey
8970080080  ®uUOYdejey.
Youesg 1e3BLUMBN




£6£000 . e
Ziozsbed . . ., . o -

. . "85 008 (0080.)eo 40 Youelq jsalesy’ .
) AU3-50° BuIBaU BU) UILM BB 3ouURUY BY) UBL) 5S9] 2B SIje) 8SaY ) ‘PapoadXe .
1o ‘sjel Jsasel BUL-"wnuue Jod jusciad QBg'Z] AjuUsiInG st s8] BSE] soueg-syL -
.H ¥ ST S . : 6l 10V cosz_oE_ [BIolo aul
e ? ONISO™ S e o . 40{e)(z)6 uonoss Jopun 225_>>\./
st B L6 00002 1 . , | (13 Y 200/0000000Z61/Z610
— . 5] .
1~ Alna GIO 1AD ALNG dNY1S M8 DHO
M-\ . ECEZS  1SINFINI YO SSONUO: |: ¢
Foet 1 ons | 0O ,_
[/ sieiponied | sl Ayed 1810 J0 SWEN |

H R AR SR R . s N AN




662060
Ciog ebeg

1nod 1oeu0o asesid suofisanb Aue aazy nok J| ‘S0z
usaq jou sey pwy ay; papiaoid pouad jusiueie;s S|

uopoesuRly JaygL youelg 13

upen PRA  DQ

anbays VYD

‘89 008 0080 Ijeo Jo youelq jsaieay

oud E«E.w@ﬁ@ oA OJUl palajua noA Ji seydde AjUo S L *1861 10V SIEIUOD PRI BU) Jo BUUEBW Uy UM SIE] SOURLI BUp UL SS9| /8 So)R) 998Y | 'POpPS0XD

3l 1 21341 "9)el 8seq By} 8roge e'd Jusdlad ODO'0 S| JUNCOOE SKY U k) ISBIBIUl By “wnule 1ad Jusoled 0G'Z | ANSIING S Bl aseq sjueg syl

SONVIvE ONISO TS \\N N Mm

C861 OV uoljeulIou] [BIOO 8y) 4o

6/ 509V (1)(B)(z)6 uonoss Japun playyIA
6L°1£0'9¥ g Jdy Y E0REL” o070z 160100 Fo~ vy (7 1 09
6L LSl'Op ¥ Jdy RELO RN T2 890100 | Corio A= T o0
1£°661' LY £2 Jdy e S YT 960100 |ftartes L ¥ - o)
1£552' L £z 1dy Yol Xl 6p0sh N5 560100 e ‘ o5}
LE'60V' LY ze 4dy 05z ) ALNG dWYL | S INFANYFAND 200/%100000S00/0¥Z0
gz ldy Ty e 000817/ (/)] zeol [ e 13 100/00000008S€/85€0 |
18155 Ly Zeg Jdy Y 1 oges [ N 880400 |[{artaviy JU.T 02
L9'¥59' LY 12 Jdy e L1 zoeolL /) 880k | - amiav— [0s 1 13 Z00/0000000ZSE/ZSE0
: 12 Jdy Y=\ L 000vZ 80y | et - g 13 100/000000026V/Z670
(g Jdy Y¥""%1L | 00°00) 60100 Vord s L 00
12 Jdy 2L | 00'0ve J oo
1z Jdy W | s118g'9 St My 13 1 00/0000000ZSE/ZSED
L2 Jdy 7Y | eoezt . TV OS5 0o
L0'658'%5 bz Jdy T2y yeee 7~ \58D10p . ~€973)2 [ | oo
b’ 1L02'se gl Jdy ST MU I T p90gg \. 820100 L YT oo ] | 0o aL1H1NOST138
50'29¥'SS gl Jdy et 2 v8olgd PR Jo-D RUF A ST ]| o | - .
£6°€6.°G5 v Jdy oo/ | 0008 2804007 PNy + RIS T J oo _
£6°£.8'6S 9Z JeN | 00°D00'0S 212986C \msup@u \Wms_m_o slo | od snr o Aysiuipy
aouejeg areq ysodaciipain anbeyoageq doUBIREY \%\&/ Slgmolled SN Aued Jayio jo swepn
£6'€48'S “JONVIVE ONINIO

800Z HdV ¥Z O 800Z HOYYIN 92

‘b

PUERSZ HON 10 Yueg i

QOjY3ad 3HL Hod
/64 'ON INIWILVYLS

000-98598¥0-261.0-20

HIGWNN LNNODOY

18SNAL YOAVONYHA M NHYM
FWYN LN

V7

JUNOD2Y JUBLING ®

1659 025 - 60 Jsse
89V Q0B O080  @uoydatay
ysuelg @ewman




€ Jjo g sbeq

N\
129820 — d
i \ L
\\ ﬁ/, uonoesuelL JIRL Youerg | g anbayd P9
/ .

"89F 008 0080 I[e0 Jo Youelq jsalesu
10BJUOD IPaID 3U) Jo Bulueaw au) UILym ajes soueUl BU) UBY} SSS| S1B S3)B) 33U [ Papasoxe
1 1unodge S|y} uo sjel Jsassiul 3y L “wnuue sad jusolad 0g1'e ) Apusino S| ajes aseq syueg oy

A 192)U00 Bses|d suaysanb Aue sney noA i ‘500z Judy L 03 foud JuswasiBe Aoy Jnok ojur pal ho,
39 jou sey juu i pepirold pouad juswelels siy o) ajqeaydde uswAed pasnbsi ou S| a8y “ejed 8S

2861 10V uojeuwloju| [BloO Sy}

68°991°L¢ 3ONVYIVE ONISOT10 \ ﬁﬁmx@a uoROSS JBpUN PIRYUYIAN
68'991°LE ozAepy 052 ALNQ DHO LAD ALNG dWVLS M8 DHO
6£°691'L¢ sAely 00'S1 AA\Y ) sdxawady | _Is 31voridng Z00/6200000S00/0v20
6S'781'LE Lhep Y2 { | poost 850J00 JTELLE . ) oo
BEPLE LE ghep 052 ALNA dNVL1 S INFWNYIA0D 200/8100000500/0t20
68°0LE'LE s ey YWYN | o0'0s 660100 | 2y AN S g o> | 00
68'09€' L€ 62 Jdy . 06'028'8 /m 0 Cp jorn )~ 001100 | O Sorfra,S R/, | 0O

soueeg areq J1soda/ipain anbsyoigeq soualoley m_uowv Q&&s/ofmﬁ SILIA Aued Jayi0 jo swey
6L°LE0'OY JONVIVE ONINIO : &7

800Z AVIN 9Z O 8002 T¥dY 2 %
QoId3d FHL HO4 000°5859810-261.0-20 LSNY¥L YORVONVHM M NHYMILY: JUNO2JY JusLINg ®
b /08 "ON INIWILVLS UISNNN LNNODOY JINYN INNODD

24659 02S - 60 3iwsoey
897 009 0080  duoydsjal
youelg 1@ayewuman

L GNYIMONY * LSYE XOF O &  MVH QYYHOIY ¥ * 1SN, YOUYONYHM I NHYXLLYON ' NOSUZAIYHO IHL

pue(EsZ MaN Jo3jueg [FE]

e




LLEZZO ~ . -

uenoesuell g LN 9d Youelg g
g0z ebeg uonaesues| felje) youesg |3 wapeng g anbayd O

p

'89% 008 0080 |20 Jo Louelq jsaleau

" nok Jogjuoo ssea(d suojsanb Aue aney nof §| 'go0z udy | 0} Joud JUSWERIBEN 119} INOA Ojul saj|dde Ajuo sy “196} 1OV SPRIUOD TIPaID ay} Jo fuluesu 3y} UM o)) SoUBLY B} UBY) SS3] 2J Sajel 8s3y] ‘papasoxs
| Ussq Jou sey i sy papirold pousd Juswsels sy o} ofged)idde juswhed painba ‘ou | asay “BiE) oge e'd jusased QOO0 SI JUNCOoE SILY Uo jes Jsaleu sy ‘Winuue Jad jusossd 0511 Ajusiing st ajer sseq syueg sy
5 feWIoLu] el sy
; \w jo(e OM99S Jspun prayyman
68°0E¥ 8l JONYTvE ©ONISOT1D k / Ql ,
68°0E'8) gz unp Yria-d [ | 00°00) [ s (] 10829 fo%e)
68°025'8) vz unp | 0020l Steleore Goloteg 02
vzunp | PR | osee Badne S N5y S0 4Gs70) 09
veunr | - ;. loy="0d| 068997 ~ PB~r Wry Ory0899 00
2 Unf FAVS e vigy g | 00 0080 AL =71 £108e9 03
60°'5£8'€Z v unp yovar [ T oo oy Pl 100829 00
60072 gz unp O = 9L ouoze PR R ¢ @ oeages | ] 00
ge unp sl 081 TedPo-s5a \8498g9 | { 00
gz unp s ooook /L% 1p8g0) |1 02
68'006'L€ gz unp "2/ Lo opoye 1 600879 N [ofe)
68971 '2E ounry , 1O - &L 00019 yujvie S o> fo LB | NNNg859850%Z6L0 | ) DL HeNvaL | od 100/00000000¥2/0720
68°918'0¢ g unp Voows/ | 00°08E e | )ﬁ ~ | 050100 f /F /) 00
souejeg o1e(] usodsci/peId snbayn/geqg 8oUBIR)0Y mW@/U slepoiled S1N Aued 194i0 jo swiep
69°991'2¢€ FONYIVE ONINIHO @
8002 INNP 92 O 8002 AVYIA 92 @ %
aoly¥3ad 3L ¥o4 000-6859840-2610-20 . 1SNYUL YOUYONYHM M NHYMI JUNo22Y JUBlINg @
\ I /18 'ON IN3IWALYLS JFaNNN ANNQDOV ’ JNVYN LNN
A -

L6S9 025 - 60 spuwIsoey
89v 0080080  duoydsfay
Youelg 1aNIBtmMaN

1001 ONVDIONY * 15PE XOB O d ' MMYH QuYHOIN MW * 1SNNL VOUYONVHM DI AHYOIILYON ' NOSUIQEEH0 THL

puefea7 MaN Jodjued [

‘4384




088040 _ _ _

€40z abeq uondesuely sonay youeig | 13 anbayy 1o

\W/,W "89) 009 0080 113 10 youeiq jsaleau

mok JoRueD ommm_a suonsanb Aue saey nok J| "¢o0z 14d Iprid EmEmE. 2 jul palsjus :o> Ji seijdde Aluo S{UL "1864 10V sioenue’) 1Ipaid) ay) jo SuluesW Sy} URIM S)BI SOUBUY BU} UL SSB] SIE SojBl 9S8Y] POpaaDXs

usaq jou sey Wi ay; pspiaid pousd juswees siy) o sjgebydde JusyiAed paiinbe 18y |, “8jes 8seq 8y} aroqe e'd juadlad 00004 ! 3unoade siy} Lo sjer 1saIsiU By L winuue Jad assed gg) gl Ajusino sI ajel aseq syuRg ayl
& & . 2861 10V uonew.ou| [eroo aul

>

40 (B)(Z)6 uonoss sapun pBYUIM

vresy'sl moz<._<m ONISOTD - o
Py ZeY'sl gz _inr | § ORI} . 80829 | A& I 4 00 ]
. sz Inp 77l [ Noepe N 820829 YL 0o B .
¥8'€0L°G1 5z Inp yRAAL N D00z (/ oe0gze | pa Vo ~{t . - ) 02 e
¥8'EZ8'SL gz Inp | MWW G )T edde) § 1£0829 W oo =1 | 0o 4 .
99'655'9L zz_Inr rerad L ooowz ] "X peos o il 13 100/0000000ZS€/2SE0
99'66.'9} Lz Inp rwrasd L o000l /)7 \{_/Zcosze £ 1] oo :
| bz inr el L 1 ooost )N 620829 g B AT 13 __LO0/0D0000OZETIZESD |
89'640°L1 \Z Inp yto-_L 00°05 yeugly ) RV BNIE 100/000000025€/25€0 |
99°660°L1 0L _Inp W] 00°002 v \vosgel | > O 7 T VebVe Tl 7 T o0
99'662' /1 0} Inr WA ] o0os ( 100829 GG Jl oo
99'67E' L) L e Y"1 ooost 810829 % = Ze S sttt G IR
09'66%'L1 ogunp | - FIW VS /T 0o o7 7220829 el oY BRI aLi HINOSTI38
ogunp | YIH 1 ooos %0829 | /L AHEY A/ 1| oo
68°05.'L) 0g unp A | o005 | \kopses/} & I8 Apisell 00
68°008'/1 Lz unp e2)/ | oo0sy 10828 NSRS P BBA = o)
Lz unp yorer /| 0009 8008Lg DB~ ¢ S\ o)
68°01E'8L Lz unp |- Y2e (| 00021 900829 | RSO~ Q/\ ') ole}
ouejeg s1eq ysodaqmpai1d anbaypgeq - soussyey | mvwo ﬁ\ Slejnofied S1N Aued 18yj0 Jo aueN
62°0ev'8L - JONVIvE BNINILO
‘.I..\I\II\.\\ .
8002 AINM S2 OL 800Z 3NN 92 L _
QOIN3d FHL ¥O4 000-G8598+0-261.0-20- LSMHL VORYONYHM Iy NI A JUNo22Y Jueling ®

3 /28 "'ON INIWILVLS : AIGNNN LNNODOV JNVN INNO

4659 025 - 60 ajjusoey
89y 008 0080 suoydslay,
YIURIG 1a4IBWMBN]

L0GL ONYDIONY * LSYE XOB O d ' HMVYH QuYHIIR BN * LSAHL VORYONYHM M AHYMILYON " NOSYIMIVHD 3HL: .

puejeaz #ON oueg ]




